

California Historical Society
for reference use only

Oct. 26, 1920
#1541

Messrs. W.P. Fuller & Co.,
San Francisco, Calif.

Gentlemen:-

#42 GREEN:
#94 YELLOW:

We acknowledge receipt of your night letter of the 25th inst., and as requested have changed your order of August 4th calling for 3 tons #42 Green to read one ton.

Have also asked Lavanburg & Co. to hurry shipment of 2 tons #94 Yellow on your order of May 6th. Mr. Somers promised to take up this matter with their factory and rush shipment forward all possible.

TELUIDINE TONER:

Replying to your request for quotation and date of shipment on 250 lbs. Dowdy Bros. Red Teluidine Toner same as last, beg to confirm our night message of even date advising that Dowdy Bros. quote this Toner at \$3.50 per lb. fob Philadelphia and can make prompt shipment.

#35 ITALIAN BURNT SIENNA:

Also note your request for price and date of shipment on Coulston's #35 Italian Burnt Sienna. Your telegram does not state what quantity is desired and we therefore asked for quotation on about 5 tons. Reichard-Coulston Co. state they are in a position to make prompt shipment of 5 tons of this material and quote same at 10 5/8¢ per lb. fob New York, for immediate acceptance.

We confirm our night message of even date giving you this information.

Very truly yours,

W. P. FULLER & CO.

W.P.